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Our project expectations summarized: 

• Identify how water/ watersheds traverse our County. 
• Assess the health of our current stormwater infrastructure. 
• Identify and prioritize mitigation strategies/projects to improve stormwater 

management (focus on projects to vegetation/nature-based solutions/green space 
initiatives). 

• Review/update current stormwater management plan (establish foundation as a 
living document) and any ordinances prudent and necessary for the adoption of the 
plan (digital and hard copied) (see grant narrative). 

• Provide counsel for the governing body to establish a stormwater management 
division. 

 
We have decided to extend the proposal deadline by 7 days to open on February 26, 2025 
at 3:00 pm. Location and all other submission details remain the same. 
 
 

QUESTION:  For the 15-page limit, is that 15 pages or 15 sheets (30 pages)? 

ANSWER: 15 sheets of paper, can be printed double sided. 

 

QUESTION: Are the other localities/stakeholders aware/supportive of this planned project? 

ANSWER: Yes, other stakeholders are aware and supportive of this planned project. 

 

QUESTION: Do you want a 2-year; 50-year; 100-year; 500-year; and 1000-year interval 
study on the entire county or a standard interval and then more research in certain areas? 

ANSWER: Use the 100-year interval as the base for the entire county. We may like to have 
a closer look to certain areas. This will be discussed more with the chosen firm. 

 

 



QUESTION: Can we please have a copy of the following attachments from the Grant 
Application? 

• Southern Jasper County Drainage Study report 2019.PDF 
• South Hardeeville Drainage Study and Appendix Maps WKD work.PDF 
• Horry County Project ID of Potential Cost of Similar.PDF 
• Previous study TH SOW and Cost 2018.PDF 
• Horry County Narrative for a CDBG grant for floodfight.PDF 

ANSWER: The application attachments will not be provided at this time but may be shared 
with the chosen firm. 

 

QUESTION: Would the County consider changing the RFQ requirement to submit a Cost 
Proposal and make the Proposal Qualification Based Selection Only?   

ANSWER: We have changed the Proposal Submissions page to show 4 categories for 
scoring – 1) Qualifications of Firm/Personnel 30%; 2) Related Experience 30%; 3) Project 
Approach 20%; and 4) Project Schedule 20%. Project Cost will not be considered in 
scoring, but please check the box to acknowledge you are willing to work within the project 
budget.  The details can be negotiated with the chosen firm. 

 


